

ADV Part 2 Brochure

6/10/2021

This brochure provides information about the qualifications and business practices of Long Street Capital Management, LLC. If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact us at 678-314-0114 or info@longstreetcm.com. The information in this brochure has not been approved or verified by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission or by any state securities authority.

Additional information about Long Street Capital Management, LLC. is also available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov. The searchable CRD number for Long Street Capital Management, LLC is 315437.

Long Street Capital Management, LLC. is a Registered Investment Adviser. Registration with the United StatesSecurities and Exchange Commission or any state securities authority does not imply a certain level of skill or training.

1228 South River Oaks Dr. Blackshear, GA 31516

678-314-0114

www.longstreetcm.com info@longstreetcm.com

Page intentionally left blank

ITEM 2- Material Changes
There are no material changes.*

Table of Contents

ADVISORY BUSINESS	1
FEES AND COMPENSATION	2
PERFORMCANCE-BASED FEES AND SIDE-BY-SIDE MANAGEMENT	4
TYPES OF CLIENTS	4
METHODS OF ANALYSIS, INVESTMENT STRATEGIES and RISK OF LOSS	4
DISCIPLINARY INFORMATION	6
OTHER FINANCIAL INDUSTRY ACTIVITIES AND AFFLIATIONS	6
CODE OF ETHICS, PARTICIPATION OR INTEREST IN CLIENT TRANSACTIONS AND PER	
BROKERAGE PRACTICES	7
REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS	10
CLIENT REFERRALS AND OTHER COMPENSATION	11
CUSTODY	12
INVESTMENT DISCRETION	13
VOTING CLIENT SECURITIES	13
FINANCIAL INFORMAITON	13

ADVISORY BUSINESS

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 4

Principals and Incorporation

Long Street was incorporated in 2008 and opened its doors to its first client in March 2010. Our principal owner is Michael Lee.

We are headquartered in Georgia and led by a team of investment professionals who share a vision of personalized portfolio management and sound financial disciplines.

Advisory Services

Our primary business is to provide investment advisory, consulting, and asset management services for our clients. We follow an investment strategy that focuses on meeting long-term goals and reducing volatility of returns. This is achieved by identifying client objectives, adhering to a comprehensive fundamental and data-driven investment selection process, and diversification of securities and asset classes. As each individual has varying goals, obligations and risk factors, our team listens and takes a customized approach to our clients' portfolios.

For marketing purposes, we may show prospects sample client portfolios. They are for illustration only; each client portfolio is tailored to the needs of that specific client.

We typically utilize individual stocks, bonds, mutual funds and ETF's in our portfolios. While our investments are generally purchased for the long-term (three to five years), we will, in appropriate circumstances, engage in short-term purchases (securities sold within one year) and trading (securities sold within 30 days).

We will allow clients to hold legacy positions or certain self-directed securities. This will be part of the interview and building of the investment plan.

ERISA clients are treated the same as any other client.

.Account Management

Taking into consideration client goals, history, need for income and risk threshold. Members of the Investment Committee discuss the profile and evaluate the optimum investment strategy on an individual basis.

Portfolios are managed by members of the Investment Committee. Investment Managers are assigned to each client and are responsible for placing trades and conducting reviews.

With a combination of meetings, written reports and informal discussions, we keep clients up to date on their aggregate portfolio. Such on-going communication allows us to monitor changing client needs and circumstances so we may make any appropriate adjustments.

Our team also acts as a partner and counsels our clients on any financial questions or concerns.

Assets Under Management

As of June 21, 2021, Long Street had \$752,600,000 in assets under advisement.

FEES AND COMPENSATION

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 5

Fee Schedule

Asset Management Fees

For our services as an investment advisor we charge a percentage of the assets under management. The annual fees are paid quarterly and will be based on the market value of the Portfolio at the end of each quarter; March, June, September and December. Pricing of assets is done through reputable broker/dealer(s). For clients with Bonds, fees include accrued interest. Long Street's portfolio management software may calculate accrued interest differently than your Broker Dealer. All fees are subject to review and revision at any time. All fees are negotiable on an individual basis.

All management fees are paid three months in advance. Clients may end their contracts at any time. The client will get a pro-rated refund. We do reserve the right to charge additional fees for any work completed after the termination date. Fees will be applied daily as per the original fee schedule. Such services include, but are not limited to: executing trades, facilitating transfers, and calculating and providing cost basis and tax information.

Existing clients opening new accounts will be billed using the fee schedule agreed upon at the beginning of the relationship.

As of June 1^{st,} 2021 management fees will be computed in accordance with the following schedules:

Equities & Structured Products

 1.00%
 First
 \$2.0 Million

 0.75%
 Next
 \$5.0 Million

Negotiable Thereafter

Fixed Income

0.50% First \$5.0 Million Negotiable Thereafter

Mutual Funds

0.75% First \$5.0 Million
Negotiable Thereafter

Assets Under Advisory Fees

For our assets under advisory services, we charge a negotiated flat rate paid quarterly based on the complexity of the individual or entity's asset, family and investment activities. All fees are subject to review and revision at any time. All fees are negotiable on an individual basis.

All management fees are paid three months in advance. Clients may end their contracts at any time. The client will get a pro-rated refund. We do reserve the right to charge additional fees for any work completed after the termination date.

Additional Fees

In addition to the management fee the client may incur certain brokerage fees: commissions to purchase securities and certain mutual funds. These prices are set by the broker/dealer and may be higher than the retail rate charged as a result of services provided by the broker/dealer. (See Brokerage Practices) Long Street will attempt to negotiate rates for our clients. A Prime Brokerage fee of \$25 is charged to purchase bonds away from Charles Schwab. Mutual Funds also charge management fees. When Long Street selects a mutual fund for clients the management fee charged by the fund is a consideration. When possible, we choose institutional funds whose management fees are lower. We do not buy funds that have a sales charge. A schedule of fees charged by the funds is available upon request.

Miscellaneous fees to overnight or wire funds, issue securities, etc. may also be charged by the broker. We do not participate in any of these fees.

ERISA client's rates are the same as any other client; there are no extra charges or fees.

PERFORMCANCE-BASED FEES AND SIDE-BY-SIDE MANAGEMENT

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 6

We do not charge any performance-based fees. (See "Fees and Compensation")

TYPES OF CLIENTS

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 7

Our clients consist of individuals, pension and profit-sharing plans, trusts, estates, charitable organizations, and corporations. Our minimum account size is \$500,000, although we may in certain situations take smaller accounts.

METHODS OF ANALYSIS, INVESTMENT STRATEGIES and RISK OF LOSS

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 8

Each portfolio is managed in accordance with the goals and risk tolerances of the individual client. Some of the goals and constraints we evaluate are risk, return, taxes, time horizon, liquidity needs, legal issues, and unique circumstances. An asset allocation target, equites vs fixed income and occasionally cash, is used to help in managing the portfolio(s), in most cases there is flexibility in the targets on either side, depending on the client and market conditions.

Long Street utilizes stocks, bonds, ETF's and mutual funds in client portfolios. In all cases, there are risks of temporary or permanent loss on investments due to poor economic conditions, corporate bankruptcies, and other unforeseen situations. We believe risk can be reduced in the portfolios by allocating monies to different asset classes, owning a diversified portfolio, and also by careful investment selection.

The paragraphs below describe in more detail how we select these investments.

Research

The Investment Committee conducts independent research using all the data sources available to it. The team also makes all reasonable efforts to understand portfolio company businesses. Additionally, we solicit independent research opinions from several outside sources to assist in our decisions.

Our research focuses on:

- Identifying quality companies with a superior management team, clear plan for success, proven track record and whose focus is on increasing shareholder value over the long term.
- Recognizing companies with favorable valuations based on such financial measures as profits, book value and cash flow.
- Industry leaders with a competitive advantage in size, price, intellectual property, technology, geography or high barriers to entry.
- Selecting companies that not only have financial strength with solid sales earnings and appropriate levels of debt, but also those which can persevere and take advantage of opportunities that occur during difficult economic environments.

Our commitment to research and analysis continues by consistently monitoring each company's progress.

Common Stock Management

Investing in quality companies which have superior fundamentals and future possibility of growth is the foundation of our investment philosophy. Using the information gained from our comprehensive quantitative and artificial intelligence powered analysis, we select the most ideal companies for each individual's customized portfolio.

In keeping with our guiding principles, our sell discipline is based on value and fundamentals. We look to sell when:

- The security reaches a price indicating the potential for continued price appreciation may be limited.
- Our fundamental reasons for owning the stock have changed.
- The individual stock is greater than 10% of the stock portfolio.

Diversification is important and we view it in terms of both company and industry investments. Our typical equity accounts have between twenty and fifty stocks. Moreover, we do not initially invest more than five percent in one stock or twenty percent in one industry to avoid undue risk.

Fixed Income Management

We invest in a diverse mix of fixed income investments including individual bonds, taxable and taxexempt; fixed income funds, ETFs, and closed-end funds of varying assets and management styles; and non-traditional fixed income investments like preferred stock to create a broadly diversified fixed income portfolio to help client's meet cash flow needs and diversification to manage interest rate, yield curve, and credit risk. In general, we seek to preserve capital and generate income and returns in-line with prevailing market conditions while understanding historical value in the fixed income markets. Although we purchase investment grade bonds, there are instances where holdings are subsequently downgraded to non-investment grade status during our holding period. We may choose to sell or hold those positions depending on the circumstances in each case.

ETF and Mutual Fund Management

ETF's and mutual funds invest in diversified pools of stocks, bonds, or other securities. We look for mutual fund managers that have proven track records and that are willing to communicate their strategy to us and are also available to speak with us and provide updates from time to time.

Fully diversified ETF portfolios for certain clients are managed at reduced fee of 70% of our normal fees due to the lower complexity of managing these types of portfolios.

DISCIPLINARY INFORMATION

There are no disciplinary events.

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 9

OTHER FINANCIAL INDUSTRY ACTIVITIES AND AFFLIATIONS

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 10

We do not participate in any other industry activities or have any affiliations.

CODE OF ETHICS, PARTICIPATION OR INTEREST IN CLIENT TRANSACTIONS AND PERSONAL TRADING

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 11

Pursuant to SEC rule 204A-1, our ethics policy is that since our clients place their trust in us, we have a fiduciary and ethical responsibility to behave with integrity and honesty. Putting our client's best interest first is our foremost thought.

Several members of the firm are either CFA Charter holders or Certified Financial Planners and are bound by those organizations Codes of Ethics.

Employee's may purchase securities which are recommended to clients.

Personal accounts of the employee include all accounts for family members living within the employee's household and accounts over which the employee has authority even though the account owner does not live within the same household as the employee.

There are restrictions placed on employees as far as the timing of buying and/or selling of securities by employees. These restrictions depend on the type of security, the rating, the size and if the Chief investment Officer or Investment Committee states any other reason for a particular security.

Employees are required to report on a quarterly basis securities transactions and holdings for all accounts in which the employee has a direct or indirect beneficial ownership interest. This includes personal securities information of any family member living within the same household as the employee.

It is further noted that the firm and its employees shall comply with the Insider Trading and Securities Fraud Enforcement Act of 1998. We forbid any officer, director or employee from trading, either personally or on behalf of others, (such as, mutual funds and private accounts managed by Long Street Capital Management, LLC.) on material nonpublic information or communicating material nonpublic information others in violation of the law. This conduct is frequently referred to as "insider trading". Our policy applies to every officer, director and employee and extends to activities within and outside their duties at Long Street Capital Management, LLC.

Additional information on these policies is available upon request.

BROKERAGE PRACTICES

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 12

Products and Services Available to us from Schwab Advisor Services™ is Schwab's business serving independent investment advisory firms like us. They provide us and our clients with access to its institutional brokerage—trading, custody, reporting, and related services—many of which are not typically available to Schwab retail customers. Schwab also makes available various support services. Some of those services help us manage or administer our clients' accounts; while others help us manage and grow our business. Schwab's support services generally are available on an unsolicited basis (we don't have to request them) and at no charge to us as long as our clients collectively maintain a total of at least \$10 million of their assets in accounts at Schwab. If our clients collectively have less than \$10 million in

assets at Schwab, Schwab may charge us quarterly service fees of \$1,200.

Services That Benefit You

Schwab's institutional brokerage services include access to a broad range of investment products, execution of securities transactions, and custody of client assets. The investment products available through Schwab include some to which we might not otherwise have access or that would require a significantly higher minimum initial investment by our clients.

Services That May Not Directly Benefit You

Schwab also makes available to us other products and services that benefit us but may not directly benefit you or your account. These products and services assist us in managing and administering our clients' accounts. They include investment research, both Schwab's own and that of third parties. We may use this research to service all or a substantial number of our clients' accounts, including accounts not maintained at Schwab. In addition to investment research, Schwab also makes available software and other technology that:

- Provide access to client account data (such as duplicate trade confirmations and account statements)
- · Facilitate trade execution and allocate aggregated trade orders for multiple client accounts
- Provide pricing and other market data
- Facilitate payment of our fees from our clients' accounts
- · Assist with back-office functions, recordkeeping, and client reporting

Services That Generally Benefit Only Us

Schwab also offers other services intended to help us manage and further develop our business enterprise. These services include:

- · Educational conferences and events
- · Consulting on technology, compliance, legal, and business needs
- Publications and conferences on practice management and business succession
- · Access to employee benefits providers, human capital consultants, and insurance providers

Schwab may provide some of these services itself. In other cases, it will arrange for third-party vendors to provide the services to us. Schwab may also discount or waive its fees for some of these services or pay all or a part of a third party's fees. Schwab may also provide us with other benefits, such as occasional business entertainment of our personnel.

Our Interest in Schwab's Service

The availability of these services from Schwab benefits us because we do not have to produce or purchase them. We don't have to pay for Schwab's services so long as our clients collectively keep a total of at least \$10 million of their assets in accounts at Schwab. Beyond that, these services are not contingent upon us committing any specific amount of business to Schwab in trading commissions or assets in custody. The \$10 million minimum may give us an incentive to recommend that you maintain your account with Schwab, based on our interest in receiving Schwab's services that benefit our business rather than based on your interest in receiving the best value in custody services and the most favorable execution of your transactions. This is a potential conflict of interest.

We do not maintain custody of the assets that we manage although we may be deemed to have custody of your assets if you give us authority to withdraw assets from your account (see "Custody"). Your assets must be maintained in an account at a "qualified custodian," generally a broker dealer or bank. We recommend that our clients use Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. (Schwab), a registered broker-dealer, member SIPC, as the qualified custodian. We are independently owned and operated and are not affiliated with Schwab. Schwab will hold your assets in a brokerage account and buy and sell securities when we instruct them to. While we recommend that you use Schwab as a custodian/broker, you will decide whether to do so and will open your account with Schwab by entering into an account agreement directly with them. We do not open the account for you, although we may assist you in doing so. Even though your account is maintained at Schwab, we can still use other brokers to execute trades for your account as described below (see "Your Brokerage and Custody Costs").

We seek to use a custodian/broker who will hold your assets and execute transactions on terms that are, overall, most advantageous when compared to other available providers and their services. We primarily use Charles Schwab as the broker-dealer for all of its clients. We feel Charles Schwab not only provides us with best execution they also have the following characteristics that we feel are necessary in a broker/dealer and custodian:

- Good record keeping and excellent back office functions
- Knowledge of market, securities and industries
- Technological capabilities & infrastructure
- Combination of transaction execution services and asset custody services (generally without a separate fee for custody)
- Capability to execute, clear, and settle trades (buy and sell securities for your account)
- Capability to facilitate transfers and payments to and from accounts (wire transfers, check requests, bill payment, etc.)
- Breadth of available investment products (stocks, bonds, mutual funds, exchange-traded funds [ETFs], etc.)
- Availability of investment research and tools that assist us in making investment decisions
- Competitiveness of the price of those services (commission rates, margin interest rates, other fees, etc.) and willingness to negotiate the prices.
- Reputation, financial strength, and stability
- Prior service to us and our other clients
- Availability of other products and services that benefit us, as discussed below (see "Products and Services Available to Us From Schwab")

The client in the end has the final say and may elect for their account(s) to be held at another custodian.

Directed Brokerage

From time to time, clients may instruct us to direct trades to a specific broker-dealer in exchange for certain benefits to be received by the client or out of loyalty to the broker. There could be certain limitations associated with these types of arrangements:

- 1. The client may forgo any benefit from savings on execution costs that we could obtain for other clients, such as negotiating volume discounts on bunched orders; and
- The client may not receive the same price or commission paid by other clients who utilize different brokers.

As a matter of practice even with client-directed accounts we will make our best efforts to negotiate

reduced commission rates when possible.

Trade Aggregation

We strive to treat all clients in a fair manner. This is the basic principal underlying this aggregation and allocation policy. The allocations of a particular security will be determined by us before the trade is placed with the broker. When practical, client trades in the same security will be bunched in a single order (a "block") in an effort to obtain best execution at the best security price available. When using a block trade:

- We will attempt to fill client orders by day-end.
- If the block order is not filled by day-end, the Investment Committee will allocate shares executed to underlying accounts on a pro rata basis, adjusted as necessary to keep client transaction costs to a minimum and in accordance with specific account guidelines.
- If a block order is filled (full or partial fill) at several prices through multiple trades, an average price and commission will be used for all trades executed.
- All participants receiving securities from the block trade will receive the average price; and only trades executed within the block on the single day may be combined for purposes of calculating the average price.

It is expected that this trade aggregation and allocation policy will be applied consistently. However, if application of this policy results in unfair or inequitable treatment to some or all of our clients, we may deviate from this policy.

REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS

ADV Part 2A, Item 13

Reviews of investments are conducted by members of the investment committee on a daily basis. At a minimum client accounts are reviewed at length quarterly. Accounts are assigned to a primary manager, but any member of the committee may at one time or another review or discuss a portfolio with a client. The number of clients assigned depends on the experience of the manager, account size and style of investing. The Investment Committee typically meets weekly to ensure we are all up-to-date on what is happening in the markets, our securities, the economy and the world and how it could effect our clients.

Factors which might trigger additional reviews include (1) a substantial change in the financial condition or business management of a particular company; (2) a big move in a security either up or down; (3) a substantial change in the economy or market conditions; (4) a significant change in clients' objectives; or (5) a deposit or withdrawal of cash.

Depending on the client's advisory agreement we may provide a quarterly report showing all holdings and their current value, income generated by holdings, and cost basis, etc. If you receive statements from both Long Street and Charles Schwab, we suggest you compare the values on both statements to make sure they match. Compare the numbers without accrued interest, as these calculations may vary. Realized Gains and Losses reports, statements of Management Fees on taxable accounts and various other portfolio reports are available to clients on request. In addition, it is expected that each client will receive confirmations of trades and monthly reports from the broker-dealers who custody their accounts and execute their securities transactions.(see "Custody")

CLIENT REFERRALS AND OTHER COMPENSATION

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 14

We periodically use research information provided by broker-dealers with whom we conduct business. However, we do not have any formal agreements to compensate broker-dealers for the receipt of such research information. We as a matter of practice do not compensate broker-dealers for third-party research services (known as "soft dollar arrangements") with the use of client commissions, any payment required for such research will be made in cash.

Charles Schwab

We receive an economic benefit from Schwab in the form of the support products and services it makes available to us and other independent investment advisors whose clients maintain their accounts at Schwab.

These products and services, how they benefit us, and the related conflicts of interest are described above (see *Brokerage Practices*). The availability to us of Schwab's products and services is not basedon us giving particular investment advice, such as buying particular securities for our client.

We also receive client referrals from Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. ("Schwab") through our participation in Schwab Advisor Network® ("the Service"). The Service is designed to help investors find an independent investment advisor. Schwab is a broker-dealer independent of and unaffiliated with Long Street. Schwab does not supervise us and has no responsibility for the management of our clients' portfolios. We pay Schwab fees to receive client referrals through the Service. Our participation in the Service may raise potential conflicts of interest described below.

We pay Schwab Participation Fees on all referred clients' accounts that are maintained in custody at Schwab and a Non-Schwab Custody Fee on all accounts that are maintained at, or transferred to, another custodian.

Participation Fees are a percentage of the value of the assets in the client's account. We pay Schwab Participation Fees for so long as the referred client's account remains in custody at Schwab. Participation Fees are billed to us quarterly and may be increased, decreased or waived by Schwab from time to time. Participation Fees are paid by us and not by the client. We do not charge clients referred through the Service fees or costs greater than the fees or costs we charge clients with similar portfolios who were not referred through the Service.

We generally pay Schwab a Non-Schwab Custody Fee if custody of a referred client's account is not maintained by, or assets in the account are transferred from Schwab. This Fee does not apply if the client was solely responsible for the decision not to maintain custody at Schwab. The Non-Schwab Custody Fee is a one-time payment equal to a percentage of the assets placed with a custodian other than Schwab. The Non-Schwab Custody Fee is higher than the Participation Fees Advisor generallywould pay in a single year. Thus, we will have an incentive to recommend that client accounts be held in custody at Schwab.

The Participation and Non-Schwab Custody Fees are based on the amount of assets in accounts of our clients who were referred by Schwab and those referred clients' family members living in the same household. Thus, we will have incentives to encourage household members of clients referred through the Service to maintain custody of their accounts at Schwab.

For accounts of our clients maintained in custody at Schwab, Schwab generally does not charge the

client separately for custody but receives compensation from the client in the form of commissions or other transaction-related compensation on securities trades Schwab executes for the client's account. Clients also pay Schwab a fee for clearance and settlement of trades executed through broker-dealers other than Schwab. Schwab's fees for trades executed at other broker-dealers are in addition to the other broker-dealer's fees. Thus, we may have an incentive to cause trades to be executed through Schwab rather than another broker-dealer. We, nevertheless, acknowledge its duty to seek best execution of trades for client accounts. Trades for client accounts held in custody at Schwab may be executed through different broker-dealer than trades for our other clients. Thus, trades for accounts custodied at Schwab may be executed at different prices than trades for accounts that are executed at otherbroker-dealers.

We may manage accounts for some Charles Schwab employees and/or their family members. This could be aconflict as the Charles Schwab employees are the ones referring us to potential new clients.

Solicitors

We may pay cash referral fees to either affiliates (such as employees) or unaffiliated entities that directly or indirectly solicit any client for or refer any client to us. For purposes of this policy, affiliated entities include any partner, officer, director, or employee of Long Street. Any client referred to us by an unaffiliated solicitor is notified before signing a contract and must acknowledge the arrangement inwriting. None of our unaffiliate solicitors provide investment advice to prospective clients, they make introductions only.

CUSTODY

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 15

Under SEC rules, we are deemed to have custody of clients' assets if any one of the following is true: authorization to the custodian to deduct advisory fees directly from client accounts; acting as a Trustee on a client account; coming into possession of certain client assets such as stock certificates or by having the authority to make standing third party distributions for clients.

At this point we are not the Trustees on any client accounts, and we have policies in place to prevent the possession of clients' physical assets. We do however deduct the majority of management fees directly from client accounts and we have the authority to make standing third-party distributions for clients. Because of this Long Street has custody under the SEC rule.

In order to deduct fees or make distributions the client must give written authorization using the custodian's forms. Clients may make some changes or cancel the instructions through Long Street or directly with the custodian at any time. Long Street may not under any circumstances change the identity of the third party. Changes may require new written authorization. For third party distributions, the custodian will provide the client with a letter at setup detailing the instructions and annual letter confirming the instructions.

Clients will also receive monthly account statements directly from the custodian. The statements will come quarterly if there is no account activity. They will be sent to the email or postal mailing address provided to the custodian. Carefully review the statements promptly when received. Notify Long Street immediately if the custodial statements have not arrived. Depending on the advisory agreement, Long Street may also provide a quarterly report showing all holdings. If this is the case, please compare the custodians account statements to the periodic portfolio reports received.

INVESTMENT DISCRETION

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 16

We generally have discretion over each client's account; so that we have the authority to place all orders to purchase and sell securities in accordance with the client's portfolio and investment objectives; however, we do also provide investment advice to clients on a non-discretionary basis. Non-discretionary arrangements are made on an individual basis and give us varying amounts of control over investment decisions.

Best execution could be affected for non-discretionary accounts. If a non-discretionary client cannot be reached a trade may not be made during the same time frame as other clients, thus affecting price. We will make every effort to contact clients in a reasonable amount of time.

VOTING CLIENT SECURITIES

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 17

We do not vote proxies for our clients. As stated in the contract, it is the responsibility of the client to vote. Clients will receive proxy voting materials from their Broker Dealer. The proxy materials will come either in paper form or electronically, the same form of delivery chosen for statements and confirms. We will, however, answer any questions or give you advice on voting.

FINANCIAL INFORMAITON

Form ADV Part 2A, Item 18

We do not require prepayment of fees more than three months in advance.